
From: White, John (WSF)
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 3:17 PM
To: Greene, Hadley; Coursey, Marta
Cc: Berman, Rob (Consultant)
Subject: FW: AWV Emergency Closure Plan
Attachments: Scene-1269 .jpg; Cam031300.jpg; cam021300.jpg; cam011300.jpg
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Attached are a screen capture from the AWV earthquake simulation video and a couple different camera angles 
than what is shown in the video.  The first attachment is from the video and what you actually see.  The other 3 
camera angles look a bit funky because details are missing since they are from perspectives different than what is 
shown in the video.   
  
We thought these might be useful in framing our discussions of an updated Colman Dock emergency response 
plan.  I have to say the video is an amazing piece of work, though the alarmist discussions it would set off and the 
likely suggestions of closing or restricting the viaduct that would come up are probably why Oly doesn't want to 
show it. 
  
John 
 

From: Mezher, Jay [mailto:Mezher@pbworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2007 2:26 PM 
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); White, John (WSF); Berman, Rob (Consultant) 
Cc: Beebe, Judy A. 
Subject: RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan 
 
Rob, 
Attached are the preliminary renderings for the Coleman Dock from the AWV Earthquake video, let me know 
which camera angles you like and we’ll render them in high resolution. 
Please note that parts of the Coleman Dock were not detailed out from some angles, the reason is that they didn’t 
show up in the video. 
Let me know what you decide ASAP so we can get you the images by the end of the week. 
  
Thanks, 
Jay 
206.382.5267 
  

From: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant) [mailto:RigsbyM@consultant.wsdot.wa.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2007 1:11 PM 
To: White, John (WSF) 
Cc: Berman, Rob (Consultant); Beebe, Judy A.; Mezher, Jay 
Subject: RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan 
  

Jay Mezher at 206-382-5267 is the point of contact for the stills from the earthquake video.  He has a good idea of 
what you want and is expecting a call from Rob.  We should be able to get you those very quickly.  Please make 
sure all involved know that this product is for internal use only until we have WSDOT approval to go public.   Hope 
to see you again soon. 

Mike Rigsby  
Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project



(206) 382-6352  

  

_____________________________________________  
From:   White, John (WSF)   
Sent:   Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:50 AM  
To:     Beebe, Judy A.  
Cc:     Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); Berman, Rob (Consultant)  
Subject:        RE: AWV Emergency Closure Plan  

Judy (and Mike),  

Thanks so much for the prompt response!  Sending them interagency mail would probably be fine, since we are 
just up the street from you.   

Mike - per our meeting yesterday, we are hoping to get a couple still shots captured from the earthquake video to 
build our Colman Dock emergency response communications plan around.  I believe Rob Berman will be calling 
to identify who to coordinate with on that, but ultimately that it the most important thing for us to have quickly, 
since we need it to brief our Exec Director, Ops Director and Communications Director. 

Was great visiting briefly, hope to be able to stop by a bit more regularly and catch up sometime.   

John  
_____________________________________________  
From:   Beebe, Judy A.   
Sent:   Tuesday, August 28, 2007 11:25 AM  
To:     White, John (WSF)  
Cc:     Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)  
Subject:        AWV Emergency Closure Plan  

John:  I have the four 3-ring binders of the AWV Emergency Closure Plan that Mike asked to 
have made for you.  Are you in a rush to get them?  I can have someone hand-deliver to you, 
or I can send them via WSDOT inter-office mail. 

Thanks.  

Judy  

 
 
___________________________ 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential 
information for  
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, 
 
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to  
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed 
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copies. 
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